Florida Governor’s Alliance For Employment of Disabled Citizens, Inc.
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July 24, 1997

Ms. Karen Gibson (ﬁi;}Q
Coporate Specialist

Division of Corporations

I.0. Box 6327

Florida Department of State

Tallahassee, FL 32314

Dear Ms. Gibson:
This is to advise you of the new street address of the
FLORIDA GOVERNOR'S ALLIANCE FOR EMPLOYMENT OF DISABLED
CITIZENS, INC. (Document Number 44581) as of July 1, 1997.
Please change records to
Florida Governor’'s Alliance for Employment of Disabled
Citizens, Inc.
2929 Tipperary Court
Tallahassee, F1 32308
The former address is indicated on the letterhead.

The telephone number for the not-for-profit corporation,
however, remains (850) 487 - 2222,

Thank you for ycur cooperation.

Sincerely,
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Carol Ann Breyer
Executive Director

345 South Magnolin Drive, Suite D-11 « Tallahassee, Florida 32301 « (904) 487-2222 « Fax (904) 922-9619




